
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Emery Ross, Vice President  
                        Dan Johnson 
            Russell Warren 
                  Mary Smith 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

November 20, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

 Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample  
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending October 31, 2023 including  
      summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meeting: 
  Regular Meeting of October 16, 2023  

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    a. Discussion / Information regarding an Update on the Raw Water Intake Pump Station Project   
    b. Discussion / Information regarding the DWSRF Treatment Plant Modernization  Grant Site  
        Visit  

      c. Discussion / Action regarding Supplying Raw Water to Lake Don Pedro Golf Course 
    d. Discussion / Approval regarding Rescheduling December’s Regular Board Meeting 

   
 6. ADJOURNMENT: 

1



 

1 | P a g e  
 

`  

 
      
 

November 20, 2023 
 
Met with Drinking Water State Revolving Fund and toured our Treatment Plant to show them what the 
project should encompass. Communications with Black Water and DWR as well. Attended IRWM 
(Integrated Regional Water Management) in Mariposa with Randy Gilgo. This provides interaction with 
Yosemite-Mariposa Water Agencies and discover programs that the LDPCSD can apply for. 
 
Recently in staff meetings, we have initiated group involvement when discussing work relationships as 
well as leadership qualities. The whole team participated and had very positive feedback. 
 
Randy Gilgo has created a daily work log that will give us a clearer view at the daily duties. 
 
 
In addition to finding me in my office, I can reached at the following: 

 District phone – (209) 852-2331 Ext 1 
 E-mail - dave@ldpcsd.org 

	
 
 
Grant/Study Updates 
 
DWR RAW WATER INTAKE PUMP STATION PROJECT- Status of Project–Upcoming Item 
 
USDA LOAN / RAW WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT‐ No updates at this time. This is the main 
line between the lake and the water tank on site. 
 
DWSRF SURFACE WATER RELIABILITY AND WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
MODERNIZATION PROJECT – Upcoming Item 
 
SUPPLYING RAW WATER TO LAKE DON PEDRO GOLF COURSE – Upcoming Item 
 
RESCHEDULE DECEMBER’S REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Upcoming Item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

2



 

 2

Current District Projects 
 

 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL TOWER RIGHT OF WAY –Verbal update 
 

Per Aaron Salars OnAirllc representative for Verizon, they had to go to Lake Don Pedro HOA 
board and clear the project through them due to their being CC&R’s on title. Should have 
approval by the end of the week. On track for January/February payment. 
 
Operations 
 
Operations staff and I are working on a daily work log so we can get a more accurate report of daily 
work that the operations crew perfoms. 
 
 
 
Flash Mixer was not working and had to call out Barry Electric. 
 
 
Large Meter Replacement Program – There are approximately 10 meters that we will be replacing 
throughout the winter. 
 
12 leaks in October have been fixed.  
 
8 Meter Read Requests 
 
1 Meter Test 
 
Equipment Maintenance 
 
Service Generators at Tank site 
 
 
 
 
 
Administrative 
 

  SAFETY MEETINGS MONTHLY 
 

 WEEKLY STAFF MEETINGS – ONGOING 
 

 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
________________________ 
Dave Savidge, Assistant General Manager 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



 

  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Emery Ross, Vice President  
                        Dan Johnson 
            Russell Warren 
                  Mary Smith 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

October 16, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

President Hankemeier called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

Directors present: Hankemeier, Ross, Johnson, Warren, and Smith 

Also absent: AGM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
      None presented at this time 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
    President Hankemeier commented that he notices the PG&E prices are increasing  
    and he had written to the Public Utilities Commission regarding the issue 
 
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
         Presented by AGM Dave Savidge 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending September 30, 2023 including  
      summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meeting: 
  Regular Meeting of September 18, 2023  
 
  Motion: To approve the consent calendar 
  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Warren  Second: Ross 
  Ayes: Warren, Ross, Smith, Hankemeier, and Johnson 
  Nays: 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    a. Discussion / Information regarding an Update on the Raw Water Intake Pump Station Project  
        and RCAC (Rural Community Assistance Corporation) Bridge Loan 
        Information Only – No Action Taken 
 
    b. Discussion / Information regarding an Update on the LDPCSD Water Filter Surveillance  
        and Anthracite replacement  
        Information Only – No Action Taken 
 

12



 

    c. Discussion / Action regarding Approval of Resolution 2023-xxx Approving AGM Dave Savidge 
        as LDPCSD Negotiator and signer of Agreement regarding the Verizon / Enramada Land  
        Lease Agreement  

 
  Motion: To approve the Resolution approving AGM Dave Savidge at LDPCSD 

 Negotiator and signer of agreement regarding the Verizon / Enramada Land Lease 
 Agreement  

  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Johnson  Second: Ross  
  Ayes: Johnson, Ross, Warren, Hankemeier, and Smith 
 
 6. ADJOURNMENT: 2:07 p.m. 
 
  Respectfully submitted by, 
  S. Marchesiello 
  Board Secretary 

13



 

 
 

 

 

To:      Board of Directors 

From: Dave Savidge  

Date:   Nov 20, 2023 

 

Subject: Update on Raw Water Intake Pump Station Project  

Description –  

 The funding agreement from the Department of Water Resources’ Small Community 
Drought Relief Program for this project is $3,665,962. Black Water Consulting Engineers 
reviewed the bid and the cost increases and have asked DWR for an increase of $4,100,000. 
Project cost increase due to inflation on parts and materials and high water levels at Lake 
McClure. Total project cost $7,765,962 at this time. DWR requested additional information 
from Black Water and reviewed. After the review DWR notified us that they will not be 
able to provide additional funding for the project. Black Water and myself were shocked at 
their decision so now we are looking at additional funding and maybe approaching the 
project in phases. Mountain Cascade is currently revising the project to come in under the 
$3,665,962 budget.  

 

 Reason for the rejection of additional funding is that DWR says they are completely out of 
funds and the way the grant was written that this was an emergency need and if you only 
replace one pipeline and pump that it will not be in an emergency status anymore.  

 

 Jesse Franco from Black Water Consulting Engineering will give a presentation in 
December. 

 

 

 

Recommendation: Information only, no recommendation at this time 

     
. 

  
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

14



 

 
 

 

 

To:      Board of Directors 

From: Dave Savidge 

Date:   November 20, 2023 

 

Subject: Treatment Plant Modernization Project Surface Reliability Tour 

 

 Description – Representatives from the State Water Boards and Black Water Consulting 
Engineers meet with district staff (Syndie, Randy, Dave) at the Treatment Plant to discuss 
upgrades to the plant and expanding the floc basin. We currently have a $500,000 grant to 
work with Black Water to come up with a plan for surface reliability. The onsite tour 
enabled us to meet face to face and get everyone familiar with the plant itself as well as 
getting clarification from State representatives. This group will meet monthly on MSFT 
Teams. 

  
 

Recommendation: Information only, no recommendation at this time 

     
. 

  
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

15



 

 
 

 

 

To:          Board of Directors 

From:     Dave Savidge  

Date:       November 20, 2023 

Subject:  Lake Don Pedro Golf Course Discussion 

 

Description – Realtor Brett Bauman contacted LDPCSD about a potential buyer for the Golf Course and 

had questions about the raw water pipeline and supply. Currently the pump at Lake McClure is used for 

providing water to the homeowners in the Lake Don Pedro Community. If the raw water was to be used for 

irrigating the golf course it would put an extra burden on the pump and increase the potential of the pump 

failing. If it does fail, then the barge would have to be used until the pump is fixed. 

Brett also inquired about the cost of raw water and what kind of terms would his clients be looking at. 

 

Recommendation: Information Discussion Only No Action Needed 

 

Lake Don Pedro Community 

STAFF REPORT 

16



 

 
 

 

 

To:          Board of Directors 

From:     Dave Savidge  

Date:       Nov 20, 2023 

Subject:  Approval Rescheduling December’s Regular Board Meeting 

 

Description – Due to the recent news that DWR denied additional funding for the Raw Water Intake Pump 

Station, Jesse Franco from Black Water Consulting Engineering will give an update on the project and 

discuss options that we have going forward. 

 

Recommendation: Approve the Reschedule Date of December 11th at 10 am 

 

Lake Don Pedro Community 

STAFF REPORT 

17




